Laboratory for Atmospheres Scientific Support Services

Questions & Responses

From the Draft NNG0502275J


The following questions were received from industry and below are the responses from the Government:
1. Comment
L.10.b (p. 85)—We request an increase of Past Performance pages to 30. 
Response
The Government believes that the 25 page number limitation is adequate.
2. Comment
L.10.b.2 (p. 86) —We request a font size of 8 points for tables and figures. 
Response
The font size will remain at no smaller than 10 point.  .
3. Question
L.12.3.a (p. 92) — Attachment F, as called for in this Section, requests position descriptions (PDs), including years of experience and education levels for all labor categories to be evaluated as part of Mission Suitability, Subfactor A.  However, L.14.2.a (p. 101) calls for it to be evaluated as part of the Cost Volume, which is consistent with the format of the Attachment F provided. Are they the same or different? PDs are not consistent with the format provided. 
Response
Yes, include the information in both Attachment F and the Mission Suitability Volume and this will be excluded from the page count.  

4. Question
L.12.3.c (p. 97)—Are paragraphs 2 (beginning “Indicate your ability…”), 4 (beginning “Additionally, the offeror…”), and 5 (beginning “The offeror shall…”) on page 97 intended to be in the excluded page count section for the TCP?

Response
The page count applies to these sections.  Your responses to these sections in the RFP are included in the page limitation.
5.  Question
L.12.3.c (p. 97, line 1)—Should Exhibit C.3 be Exhibit C.8 instead?  Also, should the Exhibits C.8 be included in both the Mission Suitability Volume and the Cost Volume?

Response
Yes, at L.12.3.c Exhibit C.3 in the final RFP was changed to C.8.  Exhibit C.8 is included only in the Cost Volume. 
6. Question
L.13 (p. 98) —Is it intended that the acronym lists to be designated as Appendix A for each volume (Mission Suitability, Cost, and Past Performance) be identical and inclusive, or specific (i.e., tailored) for each separate volume? 

Response
The acronym lists are designated as Appendix A specific for each separate volume.
7. Question

L.14.1 (p.100, paragraph 2)—Is the requirement for subcontractors to submit a separate cost proposal limited to subcontracts with value i) in excess of 10% as in L.9(d), or ii) in excess of 5% as in L.14.1, page 99, for any RTO or total contract cost?  On page 101, (last sentence in L.14.1), the term “significant subcontractors” is used.   Please clarify.

Response
Clause L.9(d) applies to the compensation plan requirements. The requirement for subcontractors to submit a separate cost proposal limited to subcontracts with value in excess of 5% the proposed RTO cost estimate. The term “significant subcontractors” is defined as any subcontractors that is likely to exceed 5%.of the proposed RTO cost estimate.
8. Question
L.14.2.b (p. 102) —Should “offeror’s direct expense pool” be “offeror’s indirect expense pool?”

Response
Yes, at L.14.2.b should be “offeror’s indirect expense pool” and has been corrected in the final RFP.  
9. Comment
L.14.2.b (p. 102)—Unlike the G&A cost pool, the elements of cost associated with the OH are generally items driven by factors beyond the control of the contractor (medical benefits, etc.). We suggest that the government limit the requirement for ceilings to the G&A pool only, or to consider a “composite” ceiling rate for all indirect pools to provide flexibility.

Response
The requirement is for management of cost control on indirect rates.  The Government requirement will have ceiling rates for individual indirect pools.
10. Comment
L.14.2.e (p. 103)—Exhibit C-9 requests a summary RTO Average Hourly Cost of Doing Business. We suggest that the algorithm defining this average be changed to remove non-labor ODC costs (travel, conference fees, materials, etc.). The result would be a true metric for the prime and its subcontractors to deliver the total labor needed.

Response
The purpose is to determine the average hourly rate which includes the total proposed costs. Excluding the ODC would not permit NASA to consider the total average hourly rate.   Therefore, no change will be made to the RFP.
11. Question
L.14.2.k (p.105)—This clause states that “Offerors shall propose the total firm-fixed-price associated with the 30-day phase-in period, which will be performed under a separate, firm-fixed-price order.  Exhibit C-10 shall be used to state the proposed price for the phase-in, which is expected to commence on or about February 1, 2006.” Please clarify the discrepancies in the phase-in/contract start dates. Should this be January 1, 2006 to be consistent with Sections L.3 and L.12.3.c?

Response
Yes, at L.14.2.k the phase-in is expected to commence on or about January 1, 2006 and the discrepancies will be corrected.
12. Comment
M.1.a (p. 111)—There appears to be a missing phrase (after “recognized national…”) in the last sentence of the first paragraph.

Response
Language has been updated at M.1.a. to provide “… recognized national, regional, and local compensation surveys and studies of professional, public and private organizations and used in establishing the total compensation structure.”
13. Comment
Exhibit B (Past Performance Questionnaire)—Section IV of the Questionnaire (IV. SOW Survey:  Experience and Performance Rating) appears to address technical areas relevant to work performed at the GSFC Global Modeling and Assimilation Office (GMAO) rather than that described in the Statement of Work (Attachment A) for the Laboratory for Atmospheres Scientific Services.   The bold text on the third page of “Exhibit B” (that describing Section IV) also appears to reflect work relevant to the GMAO.  Please clarify.

Response
The past performance questionnaire has been updated to reflect the technical areas relevant to RFP SOW.
14. Comment

H.10 (4) – Performance standards are not specified in Attachment A.

Response

At H.10(4) – The method of ensuring that the performance requirements and performance standards specified in Attachment A (SOW), task orders, or the Performance Evaluation Plan will be met.
15. Comment

Performance Evaluation Plan, Section C – The minimum ordering value of this contract is $100,000,000.  The maximum ordering value of this contract is $45,000,000.  Please clarify the inconsistency of a minim value higher than the maximum.
Response

The minimum ordering value has been changed to $1,000,000 in the draft PEP.
16. Comment

Performance Evaluation Plan, Attachment III – Thoroughness, included in B.1.1, is also called out as B.1.3.
Response

No change.
17. Question
Performance Evaluation Plan, Attachment III – B.2.4 – Does the government intent to evaluate “off-site” provision rather than “on-site?”
Response

The Government intends to evaluate Contractor's ability to provide equipment as needed to employees to perform services issued against this contract.
18. Question
Performance Evaluation Plan, Attachment IV – Element 5, Performance Monitor Reports – Should Schedule read “NLT 21 days after the end of the period?”
Response
Element 5 – Monitors submit Performance Monitor Reports “NLT 21 days prior to the end of the period” was changed in the final RFP to “NLT 21 days after the end of the period”. 
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